

Meeting Minutes

Lydia Engerbretson

Matt Covalt

Matt Waltz

Hannah Pearson

Feng Li

Client

April 25, 2018 1:30pm-1:45pm

Agenda Notes/Status Reports

Status: During this meeting, we continued to work on Expo presentation slides and then we ran through the presentation for practice.

We also finished the algorithm, implementing detection of configuration changes and fixing the alignment issues. We also have a nice output

for pass/fail (gif of Kronk from Emperor's New Groove :)

Presentation edits:

Intro slide: Add group picture

Slide 1: Add a processor picture, with details. Add a graphic of a thief trying to steal or modify a computer/some explosion.

Slide 8: Add labels to bottom graphs.

Slide 11: Elaborate more of what the picture means, add text

Slide 12: Add a success/fail rate (in percentage)

Add a conclusion slide of what we have successfully done

Slide : Change "Future Work" to "Next step"

Key Decisions

* We plan to recreate our hardware setup with lights and devices running near by so we are prepared for expo.

* The expo board is \$77.80 and the client may need to reimburse us for this.

Action Items

* Team: Work on final report, which is due on April 30 to the client.

* Team: Work on Acceptance Test Plan.

* Team: Work on User Manual.

* Client: Reimburse \$77.80 to team for expo board if possible.